

Nimesh Sangani

From: Andrew Neish <andrew@xonaspace.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:04 AM
To: Nimesh Sangani
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Xona STA GNSS Constellations (File #1248-EX-ST-2021 and File #1234-EX-ST-2021)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Hi Nimesh,

I just saw your request for information: "Please address the following question/concern: 1) Applicant indicated that These beacons will incorporate information broadcasted by existing GNSS constellations and transmit a Xona navigation signal. Please provide the Point of communication: orbital information, name and call sign, File No. of the existing GNSS constellations satellites. What are the transmitting frequency bands?"

We will be receiving signals from GPS and Galileo and will not be receiving signals from other GNSS constellations. We are not re-broadcasting anything from either constellation. We are only passively listening to those signals to generate a position and timing solution for our beacons. Does this help answer your question?

Best,

Andrew Neish

Communications Lead & Co-Founder



+1 408-204-1623

www.xonaspace.com

[@xonaspace](#) | [Linkedin](#)